
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: April 9, 2018 STATUS: 

TO: Community FROM: Events Manager  

CC: ATT: 

RE: 2018 New Zealand Gymnastics 
Championships – Entry Fees 

NOTE:  

  
Dear Community, 
 
The Board of Gymnastics New Zealand have determined and set the entry fees for 
the 2018 New Zealand Gymnastics Championships, to be held from 3-7 October in 
Tauranga, as outlined below: 
 

CODE AMOUNT* 

TRAMPOLINE+ $170 

RHYTHMIC $190 

     RHYTHMIC GROUP $100 

ARTISTIC $190 

AEROBICS $140 

     AEROBICS GROUP $60 

EXTRA CODE $50 

 
*Note that all amounts are GST inclusive. 
+In 2018, there is only one entry fee for trampoline athletes. This covers multiple disciplines 
as long as the athlete has qualified and been registered to compete in each discipline. 

 
Please note that the entry fee includes what was previously known as the ‘Judge 
Fee’ in 2017. The slight increase from last year is based on inflation and the cost 
associated with hosting all codes at the same venue. 
 
Good luck to everyone competing across the country in the coming months and 
we look forward to seeing you in Tauranga. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
Events Manager 
Gymnastics New Zealand 


